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ADDENDUM #1 

ITB NO. 1001-2023-2024 

ENHANCED SECURITY PROJECT 

PURCHASING/MAINTENANCE/TRANSPORTATION SITES 

DATE: 11/3/23 

A. The purpose of this addendum is to provide clarification to vendor questions denoted at the Mandatory Prebid Meeting 
on October 25, 2023, including the following attachments: 

1. Question: Can a different operator be used other than the LA500. What is acceptable equivalent manufacturers?  

Answer: Submit substitution form indicated in Section VII, Section 01 25 13 Product Substitution Procedures for 
approved equivalent. 

2. Question: E series entry was discontinued, what is acceptable equivalent manufacturers? 

Answer: Submit substitution form indicated in Section VII, Section 01 25 13 Product Substitution Procedures for 
approved equivalent. 

3. Question: A gate was indicated on the plans, does that gate have power? 

Answer: Yes, refer to sheet A-101, N.E. Gate labeled “01”. This gate will need to be connected to the existing 
Electrical Panels L-6 & L-6A as shown on Sheet E-201. Use Plan Notes number 2, 6, and 7 on Sheet 
E-201 for gate 01. A revised electrical sheet will be issued in a future addendum for this item. 

 
4. Question: Are after hours work approved? 

Answer: Yes, but any fencing that has been taken down needs to be replaced on the same day to prevent the 
perimeter being open to exposure, including changing out the light heads on pole.  Refer to General 
Notes, Item #14 Sheet AD-101 for information. 

 
5. Question: Please provide details for vegetation on what should remain? 

Answer: Refer to General Notes, Item #17 Sheet AD-101 for information. 
 

6. Question: Is fencing property line identified or staked out? 

Answer: No, it is the same as the existing fence line. Remove and replace the existing fence.  Install the new 
fence back where the existing fence line is located. The New Fence Line can be adjusted 12“ inside 
the existing fence line if issues come up when installing the New Fence Line.    

 
B. Attachments: 

 Agenda 
 Mandatory Prebid Participants List  

 
C. Please Note the following Bid Due Date extension: 

 
Bid Opening deadline extension to Wednesday, December 6, 2023, at 2:00PM. A future addendum will be 
forthcoming. 
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All other terms and conditions of this ITB remain unchanged. 

This Addendum shall be considered an integral part of the ITB and Contract Documents and this Addendum must be signed 
and returned with your submittal by 2:00 p.m. on December 6, 2023, and acceptance on the Bid Form designated in 
Section 7.2.  Failure to comply may result in disqualification of your bid submittal. 
 

Lenora S. Darden 

_________________________________ 
Lenora Darden, MCPP, CPPB, CPSM 
Purchasing Supervisor 
 
Acknowledgement is hereby made of Addendum #1 to ITB# 1001-2023-2024: Enhanced Security Project. 
 
 
 
             
Authorized Signature      Firm 

             
       Printed, Title 

             
Date       Email Address 



AGENDA 
MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE 

 

ITB No.: 1001-2023-2024 

Title:  Enhanced Security Project 

Date:    October 25, 2023 at 10:00am 

10:06am – 10:15am Call to order followed by roll call/introductions. 

Contractors that participate in roll call shall announce company name, 
name of representative and title, followed by other attendees.   

 

10:15am – 10:20am Purchasing Overview: 

Tentative Schedule 
Questions Deadline:  11/8/23 by no later than 2:00pm  
Due Date:  11/15/23 by no later than 2:00pm 
Anticipated Award Date:  December 2023 
Completion Date:  June 2024 
Estimate of Probable Cost is $806,800.00 
Submission: one (1) electronic file, pdf preferred electronically to 
www.DemandStar.com or bids@martinschools.org, include 5% Bid Bond 

 

10:20am – 10:25am Review Scope of Work:  Facilities Department 
Mark Sechrist, Director of Facilities and Planning 
 

 

10:25am – 10:30am Review of Plan Drawings:   
Michael F. Hewes, Jr., Harvard Jolly Architecture, Inc. (HJA) 
 

 

10:30am – 10:50am Request for clarification to questions:  Floor open for questions.  
Please announce your name and company when asking a question.   
Only responses that are not identified in the solicitation will be addressed 
by Addenda.  

 

10:50am – 10:59am Purchasing Final Comments: 
Public Notice Requirements, Cone of Silence, Recording requirement.  
Site Visit: Facilities Department 
Oral explanation given at the site visit and before the bid opening will 
not be binding. 

 

11:00am Adjourned at 10:25am  
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